
CONFIDENTIAL

Matador Production Company
One Lincoln Centre • 5400 LBJ Freeway • Suite 1500 • Dallas, Texas 75240 

Voice 972.371.5284 • Fax 214.866.4832 
damold@matadorresources.com

Dana R. Arnold
Operations and Regulatory Counsel

Bureau of Land Management 
Attention: Deborah Ham 
620 E Greene St.
Carlsbad, NM88220

January 24, 2017

Re: Request of Matador Production Company for confidentiality for the
Mallon 27 Federal Com No. 2H (API 30-025-42315) Well Completion Data

Dear Ms. Ham:

Pursuant to NMAC 19.15.7.16(C) Matador Production Company hereby submits a request 
that the Division keep the completion data submitted in connection with the Mallon 27 
Federal Com No. 2H Well (API 30-025-42315) confidential for a ninety (90) day period 
concluding on February 26,2017.


